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From: Michael Atkinson [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICHAEL ATKINSON3AA]

Sent: 2/02/2018 5:53:29 AM

To: Anthony Crande!|/ N starf/Nsweolice [ N |- cqucline Braw'
I

CC: Nicolas Parkhill [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicolas Parkhill4d0]; Nicky Bath
[/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Nicky Bathbed]

Subject: Draft and Confidential Report

Attachments: In Pursuit of Truth and Justice Report - for viewing by NSW Police Force.pdf

Dear Tony and Jackie,

On behalf of Nicolas Parkhill, please find attached ACON’s draft Report on historical violence summarising ACON’s
review of the 88 alleged gay hate homicides. Please note, while we have completed stakeholder consultation and the
report is close to being finalised, further changes are likely to be made.

If at all possible, Nic is keen to meet with you both on the 12t of February to discuss the report.

Much appreciated.

Kind regards,

Michael

Michael Atkinson
Program Manager — Safety, Inclusion and Historical Justice

Direct: 02 9206 2116 | Switch: 02 9206 2000 | Fax: 02 9206 2134

Address: 414 Elizabeth St Surry Hills NSW 2010 | Mob: 0418 346 535

Email: matkinson@acon.org.au | Website: acon.org.au | Twitter: twitter.com/ACONhealth | Facebook:
facebook.com/aconsafetyandinclusion

LGBTIQ DIVERSITY DAYS

Post a meme or print a poster! Download the FREE Electronic Promotional Kit on our website! , '

» acon.org.au/diversitydays
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ACON acknowledges and pays respects to the traditional custodians of all the lands on which we work.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.

SCOI.77748_0002



